APR 21 2023

CLERK OF COURT OF APPEALS
OF WISCONSIN

State of Wisconsin, (Plaintiff/Criminals/Respondent) v.
William J Buffo III, (Appellant/Victim & Framed Defendant)

(Wis App. IV District.) (Appellant Brief)
Court of Appeals of Wisconsin, District IV

State of Wisconsin, Plaintiff/Criminals/Respondent

v.

William J Buffo III, Appellant/Victim & Framed Defendant

Nos. 22 AP1804 & 22 AP1803

April 8, 2023

Appeal from denial of Motions to ^①reopen and dismiss &
^② withdrawal of Plea in Circuit Court for cases 20cf2667
(only case that existed in circuit court) and 20cm2222 (FBI
needed to help the State & local Frauds frame William J

Argument

The motion to reopen and dismiss reads as follows (OK# 204, page 1 in case 20cf2667; App 347) filed 5/11/22.

Now comes the defendant William J Buffo ~~III~~ and hereby moves the court to reopen and dismiss the above cases against the defendant pursuant to 971.10(2), 971.10(1), and 806.07. In support of his motion, he relies upon the facts contained in affidavit and documents.

A hearing on this matter will be held at the following time and date: time: _____ date: _____

Dane County Courthouse

215 S Hamilton St room _____

Madison WI 53703

Presiding official: _____

(7)

At this hearing, the defendant will request that the court grant the following relief:

2. Dismissal of the action for failure to provide him a speedy trial pursuant to section 971.10(2) and 971.10(1).

The affidavit in support of the motion to reopen and dismiss reads as follows (DKt 204, pages 243 in 20cf2667; APP 348-349):

I, William J Buffo III, being first duly sworn on oath do hereby state:

- 1) I am the defendant in the above action. On Aug. 27th, 2021, I was convicted of 2 counts of knowingly violate a restraining order, 1 count of using a computer message to threaten/injury harm in 20cf2667 & 1 count of damage to prop. 20cm2222.
- 2) Sentence was withheld and I was placed on 2 years of probation with conditions including psych evaluation if deemed appropriate by agent. Also Certified domestic violence treatment.
- 3) On May 7th, 2021, I attempted to file two documents and a number of attachments. They were a motion for violation/demand of speedy trial and a motion to dismiss.

I went to file those documents with the clerk of court's office in Dane County. My intention was that those motions would be e-filed and through the e-filing system, would be served on the opposing party.

4) The clerk that took the pleading from me and apparently went to speak to Judge Taylor about them. I have attached a copy of the cover sheet which shows that it was stamped as "Received" by the Dane County Circuit Court and another stamp that it was "Filed" by the Dane County Circuit Court. The stamp was subsequently crossed out.

5) There was a handwritten note on the cover sheet stating "Judge Taylor declined filing. DOC's returned to Atty." That note is dated 5/11/21 and initialed by what appears to be "JC." I picked up the cover sheet, 2 motions, and attachments to the motions from my failure of attorney, Nathan Otis.

6) As the stampings show, I made a speedy trial violation/demand on 5/7/21. No trial was held within 90 days of the demand.

7) I also filed a Motion to dismiss w/ attachments. That motion was never heard before the Court.

8) I am requesting the matter be reopened and dismissed due to failure of the court to grant me a speedy trial or my motion to dismiss prior to the forced/fraudulent plea hearing held on August 27th, 2021.

The cover page for the speedy trial violation/demand and motion to dismiss with attachments shows it was stamped "filed" & "Received" on 5/7/21, when submitted for filing to Dane County Courthouse. The "filed" stamp was crossed out and there was a handwritten note that states "Judge Taylor declined filing, Doc's returned to Atty" signed with the initials "JC", dated 5/11/21.

(DKt 204 page 4 in 20cf2667; APP: 350 [motion to reopen & dismiss and DKt 203, page 10 in 20cf2667; APP 342 [motion to withdraw plea])

The speedy trial violation/demands were submitted as an attachment to both the motion to reopen & dismiss and the motion to withdraw plea on 5/11/22 as DKt 204 page 5 in 20cf2667; APP 351 [motion to reopen & dismiss] & DKt 203 page 11 in 20cf2667; APP 343 [motion to withdraw plea]

Judge Christine Taylor should have immediately recused herself and a different presiding official should have heard the motion, reopened & dismissed both fraudulent cases 20cf2667 & 20cm2222.

On Judge Taylor's decision and order regarding defendant's motion to withdraw plea, the 1st sentence on page 1, through the rest of the introduction on page 2, Judge Taylor states "Mr. Buffo also brings another motion to reopen and dismiss his cases, which I previously denied a similar motion and see no basis for reconsideration, despite the different basis alleged (Defendant's Motion to reopen OKT 204 in 20cf2667; APP 347-351). For this reason and for the reasons set forth below on the plea withdrawal Motion, these motions are denied without a hearing (OKT 243, pages 1 & 2 in 20cf2667; APP 404-405)

Clearly, the fraudulent unfiled denial order, dated 6/3/22, with a phony excuse for denial for the motion to reopen and dismiss, was planned to never surface in the Dare County Courthouse. Previous fraudulent OKTs have been stolen from William J Buffo III's home, during illegal arrests.

What Judge Taylor fails to mention on her denial to the defendants motion to withdraw plea, is that she secretly mailed out a phony excuse denying the motion to replea & dismiss, dated 6/3/22, didn't file it in either case 20cf2667 or 20cm2222, and provided an update with orders for the State and herself pertaining to the motion to withdraw plea.

The fraudulent unfiled denial, is now filed in the defendants ultimate motion for relief & dismissal under WI STATS § 806.07, 971.10(1), & 971.10(2) as Dkt 229 in 20cf2667 pages 15 & 16; APP 381 & 382

The ultimate motion for relief & dismissal under WI STATS § 806.07, 971.10(1), & 971.10(2) was filed with 4 Affidavits proving efile/clerk FRAUD with the multiple fraudulent rejection of motions submitted for filing email notices. The entire Gov't especially the less decorated, lower ranked employees try to take the documented FRAUD hit away from the completely FRAUDULENT Judges in Dane County Courthouse and in the State of Wisconsin. In this case, the clerk deliberately tried to push the filing of the ultimate motion outside of the 1 year window that relief under WI STAT § 806.07(1)(a)(c) brings for FRAUD on the Court, DA, & others!

What else Judge Taylor fails to mention regarding this unfiled denial is the non legal justification she provides for denying the motion to reopen & dismiss. Judge Taylor puts forth the following statements: "You allege that a dismissal of the action is warranted because your speedy trial requests were exceeded. There were no speedy trial demands received in your cases. You allege that you attempted to file such demand on May 7th, 2021, but I denied your request. I believe what occurred on that date was that you attempted to file seventy seven pages of documents. Given that you were represented by an attorney who electronically files documents, the documents were not received, but returned to your attorney for e-filing. No request for request for a speedy trial in either of your cases was ever filed with the Court."
(DKt 229, 2nd paragraph on page 15 in 20cf2667; APP 381)

Judge Taylor obviously just argued for failure of assistance of counsel on her fraudulent unfiled denial. Hence, why it couldn't be included on her fraudulent denial for the motion to withdraw plea (DKt 243, last sentence on page 1 through the rest of the introduction on page 2; APP 404-405)

When William J Buffo III picked up the denied filings, containing his speedy trial violation/demand and motion to dismiss that totaled 77 pages of documents, with 2 cover pages, he asked his failure of attorney to file them again. Nathan Otis refused to file these documents through efile, originally and that is why William J Buffo III filed them traditionally at the courthouse on 5/7/21, and subsequently Judge Taylor denied the filing of them. The old Courthouse and Defense attorney Fraud tag team!

The cover page that was stamped "filed" and "received" with the stamp "filed on 5/7/21" crossed off and note proving judge Taylor denied the filing of these 77 documents from 20cf2667 on 5/11/21 and speedy trial violation/demands was included in William J Buffo III's motion to reopen & dismiss (DKt 204, pages 4 & 5 in 20cf2667; APP 350-351) and motion to withdraw plea (DKt 203 pages 10 & 11 in 20cf2667; APP 342-343)

Outside of the fact it took 4 days between William J Buffo III's documents being stamped received and stamped filed on 5/7/21, to deny the filing of the filing of the speedy trial violation/demands and motion to dismiss with factual attachments on 5/11/21, the non-legal

justification from Judge Taylor that she put on the unfiled denial is completely disproven with the facts that William J Buffo III submitted documents for filing on 4/7/21 and 5/28/21, they were filed, and Nathan Otis was retained as his attorney. [DKt 32 in 20cf2667; App 5-136] was filed 4/7/21 and got labeled "documents filed by the defendant." William also submitted a motion to modify bond conditions on 5/28/21 as [DKt 44 in 20cf2667; App 139-141]

On both 4/7/21 and 5/28/21, attorney Nathan Otis was retained. The notice of retainer for attorney Nathan Otis was filed on 10/27/20 as (DKt 9 in 20cf2667; App 4). The stipulation and order to withdraw for Nathan Otis were filed on 6/1/21 as (DKt 43 in 20cf2667; App 137-138)

The previous 2 paragraphs completely disproves Judge Taylor's non-legal justification/cover up excuse as to why she denied the filing of the speedy trial violation/demands and motion to dismiss on 5/11/21.

The fact that William J Buffo III was filing his own motions for dismissal, speedy trial violations/demands, bond modifications, videos, pictures, text messages, emails,

and documents while Nathan Otis was retained proves Nathan Otis' performance to be more than deficient. But for the courts and counsels deliberate actions, the cases would have been dismissed, gone to trial, or been dismissed before the forced plea hearing on 8/27/21. Judge Taylor would have been forced to dismiss the cases due to the states failure to bring the defendendant to trial within 90 days from the denied filing of the defendants speedy trial violation/demands on 5/7/21. (Speedy trial violation/demands were the first document within the 77 pages of documents following the 2 cover pages from 5/7/21 that Judge Taylor denied the filings of (Dkt 204, page 5 in 20cf2667; APP 351 [Motion to reopen & dismiss] and Dkt 203, page 11 in 20cf2667; APP 343). THIS PROVES HOW BADLY William S Buffo III wanted to GO TO TRIAL and how desperate Attorney Nathan Otis & Judge Taylor were willing to conduct fraudulent actions to prevent trial!

This meets the Strickland v. Washington 2-part test Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. Code 668, 104 S. Ct 2052 (1984)

State v James, 176 Wis 2d 230, 236-237, 500 N.W. 2d 345, 348 (Ct App. 1993)

A contract the defendant had with attorney Nathan Otis proves Nathan Otis signed to perform actions, with documentation, to get cases dismissed and the life threatening GPS off of his leg on 5/12/21. These actions also included filing his speedy trial violation demand and motion to dismiss that Judge Taylor denied the filings of.

Nathan Otis failed to perform any of the outlined contractual actions, with necessary documentation, to counter the courts deliberate actions to not be fair and impartial.

This proves that the court and attorney Nathan Otis were in collaboration of not providing any assistance that slightly resembled the duties of the Court or the job title of Defense Attorney.

The court, specifically Judge Taylor, denying filings that attorney Nathan Otis refused to file would prove there is a manifest injustice.

State v. James, 176 Wis. 2d 230, 236-237, 500 N.W. 2d 345, 348 (Ct. App. 1993)

This also proves that William J. Buffo III was denied the effective assistance of counsel. The contract that attorney Nathan Otis signed was attached to the motion to withdraw plea (Okt 203 page 6 in 20cf2667; APP 338)

This meets the Strickland v. Washington 2-part test Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. Code 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984)

On the denial order for withdraw of plea, Judge Taylor states, "On the ineffective assistance of counsel claims, Mr. Buffo alleges, among other things, that his trial attorneys should have filed dismissal motions and demanded trials. Mr. Buffo sets forth no material facts that would support a dismissal motion in his cases nor does he allege the likelihood of success of such a motion." (Okt 243 page 9, 2nd paragraph in 20cf2667; APP 412)

Obviously, Judge Taylor conveniently forgets the facts on the signed affidavit and chooses to ignore the facts of her denying the filing of the speedy trial violation/demands and motion to dismiss from 5/7/21, on the unfiled denial order dated 6/3/22.

If Judge Taylor returned the speedy trial

violation/demands and motion to dismiss to attorney Nathan Otis to e-file, that would prove this statement wrong on the withdrawal of plea denial.

The question it should have raised in her mind is why didn't Nathan Otis e-file the documents that she denied William J. Buffalo III from filing, if the reason of returning the documents to attorney Nathan Otis to e-file, justified her denial of them?

This meets the Strickland v. Washington 2 part test Strickland v. Washington, 466 US Code 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984)

State v. Jones, 176 Wis 2d 230, 236-237, 500 N.W. 2d 345, 348 (Ct App 1993)

Judge Taylor states, "Even if Mr. Buffalo's trial attorneys had filed motions to dismiss, they would have been unsuccessful. The test under Wisconsin law regarding the sufficiency of a complaint "is one of 'minimal adequacy,' not in a hyper technical but in a common sense evaluation, when setting forth the essential facts establishing probable cause (DKt 243 page 10, 2nd paragraph in 20082667; APP 413)

Whether the complaint is one of 'minimal adequacy' is completely

irrelevant when determining if a speedy trial violation/demands or motion to dismiss outlining the speedy trial violation would have been successful or unsuccessful.

The speedy trial violation/demands and motion to dismiss reads as follows (Dkt 204 page 5 in 20cf2667; APP 351 [motion to dismiss] and Dkt 203 page 11 in 20cf2667; APP 343 [motion to withdraw Plea]):

William J Buffo III files this Speedy trial demand in writing and would show into the court the following:

That cases 20cf2667 & 20cm2222 have not been set for trial.

It is in the defendant's best interest and is his Constitutional right that these cases are set for trial within the next 90 days.

William J Buffo III's 6th Amendment of the US Constitution, Article I, Section 7 of the WI constitution and WI STAT 971.10(2)(a) have been violated in 20cf2667. He has orally demanded his speedy trial right countless times that never gets recorded, filed at Dane County Courthouse, or mentioned on CCAP. He asked multiple defense attorneys to file motions of dismissal for violation of speedy trial and they refused. The US Attorneys office was not in compliance with 18 US Code Statute 3161(b), by failing to file a

criminal complaint within 30 days after the defendants arrest for case 20cm2222 from 6/25/20. This was originally a Federal case. It was switched to a state case to file the complaint and still be able to be prosecuted. The complaint was filed on 10/16/20 and the initial appearance held on 10/20/20. The 6th Amendment of the US Constitution, Article I section 7 of the WI constitution, and WI STAT 971.10 (1) for William J Buffo III have been violated in case 20cm2222. The District Attorneys office failed to bring William J Buffo III to trial within 60 days after his initial appearance in Dane County Courthouse.

wherefore premises considered, the Defendant requests that this Court enter its ORDER setting these cases for trial hearing, at the earliest possible date, pursuant to the Defendants 6th Amendment right of the US Constitution, Article I section 7 of the WI Constitution, and WI STATS § 971.10 (2)(a) & 971.10(1).

This speedy trial violation/demands was submitted for filing on May 7th, 2021, signed by William J Buffo III with an address of 6649 Odans Rd Madison WI 53719.

The Initial Appearance was supposedly held on 10/20/20 for case 20cm2222, which was the release date per the

fabricated cash bond signed filed 10/20/20 (Dkt 6
in case 20cm2222; APP 435-436)

The motion to dismiss with attachments, submitted for
filing on 5/7/21, that Judge Taylor denied the filing
of, outlines and proves dismissal of case 20cm2222
was inevitable, had it been filed by William J
Buffo III or an attorney (Dkt 203 page 12 in
20cf2667; APP 344 [motion to withdraw plea])

The denied filing of the motion for speedy trial violation/
demands and the motion to dismiss by Judge Taylor,
submitted for filing by William J Buffo III on 5/7/21,
that attorney Nathan Otis refused to file, would
have dismissed both cases prior to the forced
plea hearing on 8/27/21, due to the state failing
to take William J Buffo III to trial within 90
days of the demand. The other certainty is
that case 20cf2667 would have been scheduled
and gone to trial, had the speedy trial
violation/demand stayed filed at Dare County
Courthouse.

There is no doubt that both the speedy trial
violation/demands and/or the motion to dismiss
with attachments would have dismissed case 20cm2222

for violation of speedy trial on 5/7/21

"[a] defendant must prove by clear and convincing evidence that the withdrawal of plea is necessary to correct a manifest injustice."

State v. James, 176 Wis 2d 230 236-237 500 N.W. 2d 345, 348 (Ct. App 1993)

This also meets the Strickland v. Washington 2 part test
Strickland v. Washington, 466 US Code 668 104 S Ct 2052 (1984)

William J. Buffo III sent attorney Nathan Otis an email that stated he wanted to represent himself because Nathan Otis failed to perform any actions that were in his best interest. This email was sent after Nathan Otis refused to file these documents again, that should have never been denied to be filed and returned to him by Judge Taylor.

At this point, attorney Nathan Otis was in breach of the 5/12/21 contract. He wasn't just lying verbally like all government and private party colluders do on a regular basis.

William J. Buffo III asked for the Vest Cam footage of the Middleton Police Department officers, the FBI camera footage, and the camera footage from the building located at 8215 Greenway Blvd Middleton, WI 53562. This is the address of the building that the corrupt FBI rents an office in. This camera footage would clear the fraudulent criminal complaint filed by the District Attorneys Office for case 20cm2222. The vest cam footage from the Waukegan Police Department was also requested

from attorney Nathan Otis. The vest cam footage would clear the fraudulent complaint filed by the District Attorneys office for case 20cm2222.

Attorney Nathan Otis replied to William J Buffalo III's email that requested all camera footage pertaining to both 20cf2667 and 20cm2222, plus requiring attorney Nathan Otis to withdraw on 5/13/21.

On 5/13/21, Nathan Otis replied with; "William, I believe you will find most, if not all of this, on the thumb drive. However, Middleton Police Department and Dane County Sheriffs office do not have body cameras."

The thumb drive he provided William J Buffalo III had no videos on it from Middleton Police Department, the FBI camera, or from the building that the FBI rents an office in. The subject of the email Nathan Otis replied to, with these bold faced lies regarding video discovery is titled [Police vest cams / FBI camera] (DKt 203 bottom of page 8 with ~~APP~~ next to the time stamp and page 9 in 20cf2667; APP 340-341)

It took Attorney Nathan Otis from being Notified to withdraw as counsel on 5/13/21, until 6/1/21 to actually file a withdrawal of counsel motion / proposed order. (DKt 43 in 20cf2667; APP 137-138)

This clearly proves that Judge Taylor and Attorney Nathan Otis were collaborating to stonewall the filing of the speedy trial violation demands & motion to dismiss.

On 7/16/21, William J Buffo III replies via email with "Middleton Police Department has worn body/vest cameras for quite some time." A link to the Middleton Police Department website and a news article. These website links have facts printed beneath the hyperlink to the Middleton Police Department and news articles that state, "body worn cameras have been received and have been distributed to ALL Middleton Patrol officers, as of March 2017." (OKt 203 Middle of page 8 to almost the bottom of page 8 in 20cf2667; APP 340)

On 7/16/21, attorney Nathan Otis replies with "I provided you with a Zip drive containing an entire copy of your file (including all documents you previously provided to me). I have provided the same to your new attorney. As your new attorney, he is able to obtain any and all evidence (including any video evidence) that exists in any of your cases. Any further questions about what such evidence exists needs to be directed to him." (OKt 203 top of page 8 in 20cf2667; APP 340)

This proves attorney Nathan Otis refused to provide the video/vest cam footage for cases 20cf2667 and 20cm2222 and didn't put them on the thumb drive he provided. William wouldn't have asked him again, needed to research when the Middleton Police Department started wearing vest cams, and sent him the links to disprove his bold faced lies to collude and cover up for all government involved.

Attorney Nathan Otis wouldn't have stated that attorney David Anderson "is able to obtain any and all evidence (including any video evidence) that exists in any of your cases," had he

provided all video evidence to William J Buffalo ~~III~~ or to attorney David Anderson.

This meets the Strickland v. Washington 2 part test Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. Code 668, 104, S. Ct. 2052 (1984)

State v. James, 176 Wis 2d 230, 236-237, 500 N.W.2d 345, 348 (Ct App 1993)

On 7/16/21, William replies with "That wasn't my question. Did you provide all of the body camera evidence from the Middleton Police Department and the Dane County Sheriff's office to him?" (DKT 203, bottom of page 7 in 20cf2667; APP 339)

On 7/16/21, attorney Nathan Otis replies with "I provided all of the video evidence I had your new attorney." (DKT 203, middle of page 7 in 20cf2667; APP 339)

Neither attorney Nathan Otis nor "new attorney" David Anderson, would ever provide the video evidence or show it to William.

This meets the Strickland v. Washington 2 part test Strickland v. Washington, 466 Code 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984)

State v. James, 176 Wis 2d 230, 236-237, 500 N.W. 2d 345, 348 (Ct App 1993)

On 7/16/21, attorney David Anderson, who was carbon copied in on all of this email chain, replies with "I am happy to "discuss" all of these requests at our meeting this afternoon." (DKT 203 Top of page 7 in 20cf2667; APP 339)

Attorney David Anderson backed out attorney Nathan Otis because

he was caught lying about the Middleton Police Department not wearing vest cams. All attorneys want to "verbally talk" about everything, so their bold faced lies aren't caught in writing.

Both attorneys Nathan Otis & David Andersons failure to represent William J Buffo III honestly, their ineffective assistance are proven by not producing or sharing actual case details/evidence, and outright covering for the actions of the government and the courthouse, especially the denied filings by Judge Taylor that would have dismissed both cases or to trial before the forced plea hearing on 8/27/21, prove complete failure of counsel and manifest injustice.

Strickland v. Washington, 466 US Code 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984)
State v. James, 176 Wis 2d 230, 236-237, 500 N.W.2d 345, 348 (Ct App 1993)

The only reasons that William J Buffo III retained attorney David Anderson was because of the inability to get a single response from the corrupt ADA Tracy McMiller and to force release from the 8th illegal arrest from Dane County Jail. Judge Taylor indirectly admits to the 26 day illegal jailing that she issued the warrant for. (OKT 202 in 20cf2667; APP 332)

Attorney David Anderson signed a contract on 7/23/21 to perform specific actions. The contract included an itemized inventory of documents that attorney Nathan Otis should have provided to him already. (OKT 203 pages 3 and 4 in 20cf2667; APP 335-336)

Actions David Anderson signed to perform include the following (OKT 203 bottom of page 4 in 20cf2667; APP 336)

1. Documents that still needing to be provided to attorney

David Anderson that he already should have been provided to him by attorney Nathan Otis.

2. Provide William J Buffo III with a written plea offer
3. File motions to dismiss
4. Update William J Buffo III on communication with ADA McMiller

Attorney Nathan Otis failed to provide the documents William had provided to attorney David Anderson despite the documented email chain displayed earlier. William had to provide all the items on Dkt 203 pages 3 & 4 in 20cf2667; APP 335-336 to attorney David Anderson and force him to sign the contract that he was provided copies.

Obviously, the most important documents that needed to be provided to attorney David Anderson were the denied filings from 5/7/21 that would have dismissed both cases, brought them to trial, or dismissed them prior to the forced plea hearing on 8/27/21, for the State failing to bring William to trial within 90 days of 5/7/21. The speedy trial violation/demands would have been filed 5/7/21, had Judge Taylor and attorney Nathan Otis deny/refuse assistance in obtaining it to be filed.

Attorney David Anderson signed a contract to provide William with updates on communication with ADA McMiller which he did not follow through with.

Attorney David Anderson signed a contract to file motions to dismiss, which he did not file any dismissal motions.

The only action that attorney David Anderson performed on the 2 page written contract was that he provided the States

written plea offer. Unfortunately, attorney David Anderson didn't provide the States written plea offer until after the forced plea hearing on 8/27/21. Attorney David Anderson provided the States written plea offer on 8/30/21.

Strickland v. Washington, 466 US Code 668, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984)
 State v. James, 176 Wis 2d 230, 236-237, 500 N.W. 2d 345, 348 (Ct App. 1993)

Attorney David Anderson refused to file a motion to withdraw plea on William J Buffo III's behalf, which was immediately being asked of him after the completely fraudulent and forced plea hearing. David Anderson also refused to sign a contract to file a motion to withdraw the plea that Judge Tzyler, David Anderson, and ADA McMiller forced on William.

William J Buffo III emailed attorney David Anderson countless times between 8/27/21 & 9/7/21 with no response from him.

William J Buffo III filed a motion to withdraw the judgments of conviction & ask Judge Tzyler to reconsider the actions that took place on 8/27/21. He filed a motion for withdrawal of judgment of convictions on 9/7/21 because attorney David Anderson refused to respond to William's requests to assist him.
 (OKT 98 in 20 of 2667; APP 153-187)

The motion filed on 9/7/21, was a far inferior motion to withdraw plea than the current motion to withdraw plea that Judge Tzyler denied without an evidentiary hearing.

A hearing notice was filed for this inferior version of motion to withdraw judgments of conviction (OKT 109 in 20 of 2667; APP 188). Hearing date got scheduled for 10/13/21.

The motion to withdraw the judgment of convictions filed 9/7/21, outlined how nothing was properly conducted leading up to the plea hearing, during the plea hearing, and immediately after the plea hearing. This motion was supported with factual documentation attached to it.

The motion stated that ADA McMiller provided a written plea offer for both cases to be guaranteed for 1-week. written plea offer from ADA Tracy McMiller (OKt 98 page 24 in 20cf2667; APP 176). The guaranteed 1-week written plea offer was not incorporated and filed with the judgment of convictions on 8/30/21. The judgments of conviction did not state the written plea offer was good for 1 week (OKt 96 in 20cf2667; APP 150-152; OKt 91 in 20cm2222; APP 4137-4138). Hence, the defendant couldn't return back to the status he should have remained at, after the forced plea hearing, not guilty and expecting to go to trial.

This motion correctly outlines the factual events that took place during the forced plea hearing on 8/27/21. He never pled guilty to committing any of the counts at the fraudulent plea hearing.

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