Brief of Respondent Filed 07-20-

Filed 07-20-2023 Page 1 of 13

FILED 07-20-2023 CLERK OF WISCONSIN COURT OF APPEALS

## STATE OF WISCONSIN COURT OF APPEALS DISTRICT IV

Appeal Nos. 2023AP000302-CR; 2023AP000303-CR

.....

STATE OF WISCONSIN,

Plaintiff-Respondent,

VS.

WILLIAM J BUFFO,

Defendant-Appellant.

#### BRIEF OF PLAINTIFF-RESPONDENT

ON APPEAL FROM THE CIRCUIT COURT OF DANE COUNTY, BRANCH 12, THE HONORABLE JUDGE CHRIS TAYLOR, PRESIDING

Tracy L. McMiller
Assistant District Attorney
Dane County, Wisconsin
Attorney for Plaintiff-Respondent
State Bar No. 1097909

Dane County District Attorney's Office 215 S. Hamilton St., Room 3000 Madison WI 53703-3297 Telephone: (608) 266-4211

## I. Facts relating to the present two appeals

a. Dane County Case 2020CM2222

On October 16, 2020, the defendant-appellant was charged with criminal damage to property and disorderly conduct with use of a dangerous weapon. 23AP302; Dkt 2. On August 27, 2021, he pled guilty to criminal damage to property and the count of disorderly conduct with use of a dangerous weapon was dismissed and read-in. Dkt 91. He was placed on probation. Id. On January 26, 2023 the defendant was revoked from probation and sentenced to 6 months jail. Dkt. 289.

## b. Dane County Case 2020CF2667

On October 20, 2020, the defendant-appellant was charged with thirteen counts, all with a domestic abuse assessment attached, including stalking, knowingly violating a domestic abuse injunction order (5 separate counts), knowingly violating a domestic abuse temporary restraining order, bail

Case 2023AP000302 Brief of Respondent Filed 07-20-2023 Page 6 of 13

jumping (5 separate counts), and sending a computerized message threatening injury or harm. Dkt. 2. On August 27, 2021, the defendant pled to two domestic abuse injunction violations as well as the computerized message violation for probation. Dkt. 276. The remainder of the charged counts were dismissed and read-in. *Id.* On January 26, 2023, the defendant-appellant was revoked and sentenced to 6 months jail on the injunction counts each as well as 90 days on the computerized message count. Dkt. 294.

### c. Postconviction Phase

Throughout the pendency of these cases, the defendant has filed a torrid avalanche of motions before the trial court and this Court. His submissions included dozens of motions, letters, requests, and random irrelevant filings with hundreds of pages of attachments. 23AP302 Dkt. 293; 23AP303 Dkt. 298. In response, after over a year of filings, including many after the case had been sent to the court of appeals, the trial court issued an order. *Id.* Citing the defendant's excessive and inappropriate filings, the Court ordered that:

"1. Pending the result of Mr. Buffo's appeals, he is barred from filing any further motions, letters or documents of any type in the above-captioned matters with this Court, except as provided in #3.

- 2. Pending the result of Mr. Buffo's appeals, this Court will no longer review or consider any further post-conviction filings in these cases, except as provided in #3.
- 3. The only exception to these prohibitions relate to a legally-valid post-conviction motion regarding Mr. Buffo's recent sentencing following his probation revocations. Before such a filing(s) is accepted from Mr. Buffo in these cases, a Dane County judge must determine as set forth in a written order, whether the filing is procedurally appropriate and with legal merit." Id. p. 3

Between his two criminal cases, he has filed six appeals since September 2022: 22AP1803, 22AP1804, 23AP302, 23AP303, 23AP1007, and 23AP1008. The State understands that 23AP302 and 23AP303 relate to the trial court's February 8, 2023 order, including by virtue of the Court's ruling in State v. Buffo, 2022AP1803/22AP1804, Decision July 13, 2023, fn. 3.

II. Pertaining to these present appeals, the defendant-appellant has developed zero factual or legal arguments

The defendant-appellant's appeal should be rejected because it does not attempt to make any arguments regarding the court order it attempts to appeal. The defendant-appellant's brief, seemingly identical to briefs he has filed in other appellate cases, makes zero references to the circuit court's February 8, 2023 order, instead referring to matters appealed or otherwise resolved in other trial court or

Case 2023AP000302 Brief of Respondent Filed 07-20-2023 Page 8 of 13

appellate cases. The defendant references these appeals (2023AP000302; 2023AP000303) in one brief reference on page 6 of his 48 page brief, where he notes: "[t]he SPD Appellate is handling the appeal of this 3<sup>rd</sup> denial motion as cases 23AP303 and 23AP302. Acting as if they are Turtles ..."

Appellate courts need not consider arguments that are unsupported by adequate factual and legal citations or are otherwise undeveloped. See Grothe v. Valley Coatings, Inc., 2000 WI App 240, ¶6, 239 Wis. 2d 406, 620 N.W.2d 463 abrogated on other grounds by Wiley v. M.M.N. Laufer Fam. Ltd. P'ship, 2011 WI App 158, 338 Wis. 2d 178, 807 N.W.2d 236; State v. Pettit, 171 Wis. 2d 627, 646-47, 492 N.W.2d 633 (Ct. App. 1992). "A party must do more than simply toss a bunch of concepts into the air with the hope that either the trial court or the opposing party will arrange them into viable and fact-supported legal theories." State v. Jackson, 229 Wis. 2d 328, 337, 600 N.W.2d 39 (Ct. App. 1999).

The defendant's misunderstanding regarding the scope of these appeals would be empathetically more troublesome if in anywhere in his filings before this Court or the trial court had he ever raised issues with the trial court's February 8, 2023 filing. What is clear is that the defendant's conscious complaints that he has with the trial court throughout the

Case 2023AP000302 Brief of Respondent Filed 07-20-2023 Page 9 of 13

course of the past few years have nothing to do with the legal scope of these appeals.

In any case, regardless of whatever the defendant's understanding as to who is handling these appeals on his behalf and what he has appealed, because he has advanced no factual case or legal arguments that remotely coincide with the scope of these appeals, the Court should affirm the trial court's February 8, 2023 order.

# III. The trial court's February 8, 2023 order was a valid exercise of the court's authority.

Ignoring the aforementioned defect in the defendant-appellant's brief, presuming this Court reviews the lawfulness of the trial court's February 8, 2023 order, it should find that the trial court did not abuse its authority.

[W]hile persons have a constitutional right to access to the courts, that right is neither absolute nor unconditional. Village of Tigerton v. Minniecheske, 211 Wis. 2d 777, 785, 565 N.W.2d 586 (Ct. App. 1997) (citing in re Green, 669 F.2d 779, 785 (D.C.Cir. 1981). "Apart from the necessity of a case-by-case determination of poverty, frivolity or maliciousness, a court may impose conditions upon a litigant—even onerous conditions—so long as they assist the court in making such determinations, and so long as they are, taken together, not

so burdensome as to deny the litigant meaningful access to the courts." Id. "A court faced with a litigant engaged in a pattern of frivolous litigation has the authority to implement a remedy that may include restrictions on that litigant's access to the court." Minniecheske v. Griesbach, 161 Wis. 2d 743, 748, 468 N.W.2d 760 (Ct. App. 1991) (quoting Lysiak v. Commissioner, 816 F.2d 311, 313 (7th Cir. 1987)).

The circuit court here, to the extent that it should even be considered a limitation, limited the defendant-appellant to filing "legally-valid" postconviction motions. The defendant was not universally barred from filing nor was he barred pending payment of fees or other limitations. His only limitation appears to have been to follow the law. To the extent that such an order constitutes a restrictive order, the court was within its authority to do so. Additionally, the court's order was made in response to a clear record of continuous untimely, frivolous, and voluminous filings made by the defendant. Faced with those circumstances, the trial court rendered its order to preserve judicial economy and to assist all parties in delineating what was being appealed at what time.

Lastly, the court's February 8, 2023 order was made at a time when it already had statutorily-constricted discretion

to decide issues. A trial court is severely limited in its ability to decide issues pending a concurrent appeal. A criminal court generally may only decide issues regarding release, modification or revocation of bond, render a sentence after revocation, determine sentence credit, modify conditions of probation or extend probation, modify a sentence, or deal with commitment-related issues. Wis. Stat. § 808.075(4)(g). In many ways, the trial court's February 8, 2023 order was an attempt to help channel the defendant's grievances to the correct court and to avoid conflating issues while the case was on appeal.

## CONCLUSION

For the aforementioned reasons, the State asks that this Court affirm the trial court's February 8, 2023 order.

Tracelotules

Tracy L. McMiller
Assistant District Attorney
Dane County, Wisconsin
Attorney for Plaintiff-Respondent
State Bar No. 1097909

Dane County District Attorney's Office 215 S. Hamilton St., Room 3000 Madison WI 53703-3297 Telephone: (608) 266-4211

## CERTIFICATION

I certify that this brief conforms to the rules contained in s. 809.19(8)(b), (bm) and (c) for a brief:

Monospaced font: 10 characters per inch; double spaced; 1.5 inch margin on left side and 1 inch margins on the other 3 sides. The length of this brief is 13 pages.